

Dear SPBA Members,

I would like to re-nominate as a board member for Southern Peninsula Basketball Association. I have been part of the board for 2 years, and believe in this time we as a board, and myself as an individual, has made a significant contribution to the way the association is represented. We have worked closely with Ben White and colleagues to cement a great foundation of communication and understanding benefiting the everyday running of the association.

I work as a PE teacher on the Peninsula, and run the Boneo Basketball Club, this gives me great understanding of how basketball is an important part of the community, and the importance of grassroots sports and our domestic programs. I am also a newly appointed coach for the Sharks program, and I am looking forward to putting in place the philosophy of Matt Brassler and his team to ensure that all players are valued, and our community supported. I referee a few times a week to be engaged not only in our junior sports, but our senior sports program. I receive feedback from the community and like to be a voice for the community.

I want the best for people and their children, and I want them to feel part of something great, and that means being able to communicate that within the context of the association, always striving to be better and learning along the way. Growth as an association is something I have been proud to see over the last 2 years, and that is down to wonderful staff and a trustworthy board.

Kind Regards,

Maddy Cipriano

9/10/23

Madelaine Cipriano.

BSc, PGCE. VIT number 354717 (Full Registration)

Relevant Experience:

- Primary and Secondary: Physical Education, Primary Science. French
- VET Community Recreation
- Certificate IV Sports and Recreation and Development
- Diploma of Sports and Recreation and Development

Work Experience

- Somers Primary School, Somers. Part time. PE. July 2023 – current.
- St Mary's Primary School, Hastings. Part time. PE. January 2023-current.
- Balcombe Grammar, Mount Martha. Part time. French Secondary May 2021-July 2022.
- Sports Power, Rosebud. Full time. Assistant manager. October 2020- May 2021
- Teacher relief services, Hastings. Part- time. Various Primary Schools Peninsula based. 2016-2020
- Tyabb Railway Station Primary School Tyabb. Part-time. PE and Science. June 2013 – January 2015.
- Chisholm Institute, Berwick. Part-time. Cert II, IV, Diploma, VET Sports, Recreation and Development 2008- 2012.
- Camp Australia, Caulfield Grammar Sports program. Part-time. January 2007- May 2008
- Amersham and Wycombe College, UK. Full time. BTEC National Diploma Sport Science. 2006
- Abingdon and Witney College, UK. Full time. BTEC National Diploma Sport Science. 2005
- Isis Innovation, University of Oxford. Full Time. Patent Administrator. 2004-2005
- Oxford Social Services, Oxford. Part-time, Administrator and care worker for disability services. 2002-2004.

Education

- PGCE, Pass Post compulsory Education Oxford Brookes University. Graduated 2006
- BSc (Hons) 2:2 Sports and Coaching/Education double degree. Oxford Brookes University. Graduated 2004
- BTEC National Diploma Sport Science: Abingdon and Witney College: Distinction 2000
- A-Level French with Merit in the oral. Abingdon and Witney College: 2000

Skills and Criteria

- VIT registered – Full 354717.
- CPR and anaphylaxis training.
- Google classroom, OneNote, School Box.
- Time Management.
- Social networking.
- Excellent team member, proactive learner, and communicator
- Curriculum development
- Intervention
- Strong interpersonal skills, thinking skills, active listener, and self-evaluator.

Accreditation

- Badminton Level 1 coaching
- Community Sports leaders award and Higher Award
- Tops Play – Primary School Sports Award
- Computer Literacy and Information Technology
- Working with Children Check
- Child Safety, Mandatory Reporting.
- Signs and symptoms of abuse.

Volunteer work

- Founded and President of Boneo Basketball Club
- President, Treasurer, and fundraising roles at Waterfall Gully Kinder
- Team manager for Representative basketball
- Basketball coach and referee
- Board member of Southern Peninsula Basketball Association

Additional information

- Australian Medium Ridge Licence (Bus Licence)
- UK and Australian driving licence
- IT skills, Microsoft word, Excel. Access, email, internet
- Fluent in French